
Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

DJP Bury Ltd

Darren McKeever <DMcKeever@wwfp.net> 25 March 2015 at 10:08
To: Brad Davis <bradd@pensionpractitioner.com>

HI Brad

The current Investment with James hay is sitting currently in Cash. Do you intend on the takeover of 
this SSAS to open a new bank account for the SSAS where your company are trustees instead of the 
appointed ones from James Hay? Just so I can explain this to the client

Regards

Darren

From: Brad Davis [mailto:bradd@pensionpractitioner.com] 
Sent: 24 March 2015 21:58
To: Darren McKeever
Cc: Michelle Lunnon
Subject: Re: DJP Bury Ltd

[Quoted text hidden]
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